ECOS SOURCE SLECTION

GOVERNMENT RESONSE TO RFI #1

10 JUN 03

1. If the ECOS Acquisition Team held a market research meeting open to all potential offerors would you attend?

· The Government will hold pre-solicitation/ informational meeting for all interested parties on 17 Jul 2003.  Meeting information will be posted on the ECOS website.  Registered contractors will automatically receive a notification.  

2. We will be expanding the scope of the current EMCOS contract to include performance worldwide.  Do you feel small businesses under NAICS 562910 are capable of meeting all the requirements if teaming is allowed?

· Teaming arrangements are both allowed and encouraged to meet all Mission Capability requirements. Regional contracts are not being considered as an acquisition strategy for ECOS.  Since the requirement for overseas work is currently unknown and is anticipated to be a small percent of the ECOS workload, the ECOS team does not anticipate evaluating worldwide capability.  The offeror's capability to ramp up simultaneously at multiple, geographically dispersed locations may be evaluated as a subfactor to Mission Capability.

3. Are there any unrealistic requirements in the SOW that would prevent your firm from responding to a request for proposal (RFP) for this contract?

· All responders concurred that no unrealistic requirements exist in the draft ECOS SOW to date.

4. Can you offer any improvements to the ECOS SOW?

· Comment:  The requirements for GIS, Geobase, and EMS need to be consolidated and consistent.  

· This suggestion has been noted.  SOW paragraph 6.23 defines GIS and paragraph 6.20 defines EMS – these will remain separate.  

· GeoBase is not specifically mentioned and will not be.  It is an initiative to change how geospatial information resources are being acquired, implemented, exploited, and sustained on USAF installations around the world.  This type of work will fall under the GIS paragraph 6.23.

· Comment:  The SOW defines construction and repair—but does not define maintenance.  

· Correct, there is no separate SOW paragraph for maintenance.  AFCEE considers maintenance to fall under SOW paragraph 5.2 “repair is defined…” 

· Comment:  Bulk Fuels should be added under construction.

· Bulk fuel construction work will not be specifically called out in SOW Section 5.0; however bulk fuel construction will fall under Section 5.0.  The environmental operations & services Petroleum Oil and Lubricants (POL) management is found in SOW paragraph 6.11. 

· Comment:  The SOW does not call out in the “non-environmental construction” as a separate construction element.

· The SOW contains both environmental and non-environmental construction, which all falls under SOW paragraph 5 to avoid repetition.

· Question:  Are Restoration Advisory Board, Community Relations issues, and CERCLA/IRP work to be considered in scope for ECOS?

· Yes, but we’ll look at whether it belongs in paragraph 5.

5. We are contemplating the use of firm-fixed price, time and materials, and cost plus fixed-fee type contracts.  Please comment.  Are you set up to handle cost-type contracts?

· All respondents are capable of handling cost-type contracts.  We will use firm-fixed price, time and materials, and cost plus fixed-fee type contracts.

6. In addition to contract types in question number 5, are there any other contract types you want on this contract? Explain why. 

· The respondents recommended no additional contract types.

7. The anticipated range of a TO under ECOS is $5K to $2.5M.  Please comment on your concerns on both the minimum and maximum dollar amounts.

· AFCEE needs to keep the lower limit at $5K although not appealing to industry.  AFCEE needs this flexibility in order to quickly accommodate those rare task orders that cannot be consolidated with other requirements.  The following gives EMCOS historical data:

· 97 Task Orders issued to date

· 12 Task Orders issued under $25K (range $9,999 - $24,900; avg $16,488)

· EMCOS Overall: Minimum Order $9,999; Maximum Order $2,400,000; avg $244,315; median $98,297

· The upper limit of $2.5M will be increased to $5M based on Government research and respondent recommendations.

· The ECOS contract will be 100% small business set aside.

8. What tasks applicable to this acquisition would you characterize as high-risk?  What contract types or other means might be applied to help mitigate these risks?  

· UXO removal and environmental remediation work was identified by several respondents as high-risk.  It is our intention to characterize work efforts to the maximum extent and to negotiate contract type based on risk to both the Government and the contractor. 

9. ECOS will include capability to pay invoices by Government-wide Purchase Card.  Offerors and customers – any comments? 

· All respondents are able to accept Government-wide Purchase Card as payment.  The Government will include the capability in the contract.  Please note that we intend to only use the GPC as a payment vehicle and will not use it as a purchase vehicle.  This means that every task order will still be accompanied by a contract document, but the fund cite will be different for the GPC.  The intention for using this method is quicker payment to contractors. Warranted contracting officers may specify the GPC as a method of payment on a contractual document up to the warrant limit.

10. ECOS will include capability for reverse auctioning.  Any comments to improve this process?

· Reverse auctioning will only be used occasionally and on low-risk, well-defined task orders.  Reverse auctioning training will be included at the pre-solicitation briefing.

11. The Government anticipates using Performance Price Tradeoff (PPT) source selection process.  Could you identify any benefits if full trade off  (FTO) procedures were used?  Please be specific on what superior technical capabilities could be provided and how the Government would benefit.

· The Government is evaluating the benefits of using Performance Price Tradeoff; industry comments were sought to aid the Government in this evaluation.  The majority of the respondent comments supported PPT over FTO.  The following is a comparison of FTO v. PPT. 

· 
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· Lowest Price Selection Procedure – Award is made to the lowest price proposal.

· Lowest Price Technically Acceptable  (LPTA) – Procedure in which award is made to the lowest price technically acceptable proposal(s).

· Performance/Price Trade Off Source Selection Procedure - tradeoffs are conducted between past performance and price/cost for technically acceptable proposals.

· Full Trade-Off Source Selection Procedures - evaluates Mission Capability, Proposal Risk, Past Performance, and Cost/Price and all 4 factors may be traded off to select the contractor(s) who represents the best value to the government.

12. We are proposing to increase the emphasis on worldwide capabilities and Performance Based Contracting (PBC) capability as scoring criteria.  Is your company willing to perform tasks using PBC?  What impact do you think PBC will have on your company?

· First off, AFCEE will now refer to PBC as Results-Based Product Delivery.  It will be used only when appropriate on the ECOS contract.  Risk and contract type will be carefully considered prior to using this method.  A complete briefing on Results-Based Product Delivery will be provided at the pre-solicitation briefing.  

13. What is the minimum number of geographically dispersed offices worldwide to effectively support ECOS requirements?  What are the minimum personnel requirements for each office?  What minimum locations (geographic areas) should be required for office locations?

· Based on respondent comments and Government research, we agree that the ability to ramp up and manage multiple, geographically diverse locations is a truer indication of a team’s capability than the number of geographically dispersed offices worldwide.  Therefore, a minimum number of overseas offices will not be required for technical acceptability.

Additional Comments/Question submitted by industry:

14.  What % of the EMCOS work was bid using the RS Means/Pulsar with coefficient?  

Is AFCEE going to use this bidding approach in ECOS?  What was the range of the coefficients low and high?

Is it true that only FFP work was completed using RS Means/Pulsar?

How was out of scope work negotiated on these types of projects?

· AFCEE does not intend to use the RS Means/Pulsar approach on ECOS.  This approach was not used on any EMCOS orders.  

 

15.  EMCOS program value is $45M  - How many dollars have been obligated under the EMCOS contract?  

· $23,698,511.57 as of 20 May 03

16.  What type of work has been procured under EMCOS?  

· The following shows a sample of SOW titles under EMCOS

	INVASIVE PLANT STUDY
	PROVIDE EIAP FOR 4 SPILL GATES - POPE
	FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS AT AFNEWS AGENCY
	PROTECT HISTORICAL PROPERTY, HANSCOM AFB
	REPAIR/REPLACE OIL WATER SEPARATORS - HILL

	HOMESTEAD CAVE RESTORATION
	T-38 OWS/SEPTIC SYSTEM CONNECTION
	EA FOR C130J MODEL BEDDOWN - POPE
	ENERGY AUDIT - YOKOTA
	LUKE GATE PARKING SECURITY ENHANCEMENTS

	ENV REVIEW & ANALYSIS OF AFCEE BLG ROOFING SYS BROOKS
	INVASIVE SP AND BOG SURVEY - MAXEY ANGB
	PHASE II SOIL AND GROUNDWATER INVESTIGATION - GRAND PRAIRIE TXNG
	GWM, SITE CHARACTERIZATION, WATSTEWATER STUDY, LANGLEY AFB
	TANK CLEANING, INSPECTION AND REPAIR, GENERAL MITCHELL FIELD AFRC

	ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FOR PROPOSED ENTOMOLOGY FACILITY BUCKLEY AFB
	HQ AFCEE LEAK REPAIRS, BUILDING 532
	EFFLUENT REDUCTION @ TINKER AFB PLATING SHOP
	CATHODIC PROTECTION INSPECTION, AUTOMATIC TANK GAUGING SYSTEM MAINT ANDREWS AFB
	CONSTRUCT RECYCLING CENTER AT NIAGARA FALLS ARS

	NON VOC CAP INSPECTION AND REMEDIAL ACTION-OPERATIONS
	INVASIVE SP SURVEY - SWIFT ANBB
	ENVIRONMENTAL COMPOLIANCE REPORTING DALLAS REO
	INSTALL BACKFLOW PREVENTERS HICKAM AFB
	REPAIR/UPGRADE OF LIFT STATIONS ANDREWS AFB

	BASH IMPLEMENTATION EA
	ASBESTOS REMOVAL FROM BLDG 100 RANDOLPH AFB
	DEVELOP ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS - AFCEE
	BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICE INSTALLATION AND REPAIR GRISSOM ARB
	PRELIMINARY RANGE ASSESSMENT

	REMOVE LEAD/COPPER FRAGMENTS FROM BAY 2 RANGE MARCH
	UPDATE CRMP & ASSOC ARCH MITIGATION
	EA OF LOW-ALTITUDE HELICOPTER TRAINING ROUTES - DALLAS ARMY AVIATION
	ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT - CAMP MABRY
	INSTALL ULTRA LOW NOX BURNER, BOILER #2 JOHNSON SPACE CENTER

	REMOVAL OF OWS WASTE GEN MITCHELL FIELD
	REMOVE VAULTED HAZARDOUS WASTE TANK LACKLAND AFB
	NON VOC CAP INSPECTION - MCCLELLAN
	UPGRADE STEAM PITS ANDREWS AFB
	UXO SITE ASSESSMENT & REMOVAL, MARINE CORPS AIR STATION - YUMA

	EA FOR ADAL EAST RW REPAIR AND ALTERATION - ANDREWS
	GIS SUPPORT
	IWTP #2 REPAIRS ROBINS AFB
	ASBESTOS ABATEMENT CONSULTING ACTIVITIES KELLY AFB
	FUEL FACILITY REMEDIATION AND UPGRADE ST'S 2203,2204 MARCH ARB

	HABS RECORDATION OF FOUR BUILDINGS
	BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN DEVELOPMENT
	REPAIR BACKFLOW PREVENTION DEVICES BASEWIDE DOBBINS
	MODIFY BUILDINGS 293/478/479, WRIGHT-PATTERSON AFB
	DEMOLITION OF SEVERAL FACILITIES @ LAUGHLIN AFB

	REMOVE OW SEPARATOR NEW BOSTON AIRSTATION
	ENVIRONMENTAL PLANS/GIS AT BUCKLEY AFB
	ASBESTOS SITE SURVEY
	ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAM PLANS - HAZWASTE & SPCC - BUCKLEY
	LTM 5 CLFS/RA-O SWMU76/LTM LFT15 BERGSTROM/ENGLAND AFB

	SPILL PLAN - ANDREWS
	REPAIR OF FORCE MAIN AT TYLER ROAD ANDREWS AFB
	HVAC CONSERVATION ANALYSIS
	OIL WATER SEPARATOR  ELIMINATION, PROTECT HISTORICAL PROPERTY
	FALCON BOMBING RANGE MAINTENANCE AND RECOVERY

	INVASIVE SP SURVEY - WOLTERS
	SPRINKLER INSTALLATION B304, B306, B308 NIAGARA FALLS
	EA FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SPASE PLAN - ANDREWS
	FUEL FARM INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIRS/IMPROVEMENTS WILLOW GROVE ARS
	REPAIR UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS DFSP SAND PEDRO

	EA FOR MFH IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
	UST REMOVAL
	ASO COMPLEX AND CSS CAMPUS EA - POPE
	REPLACE SEWERLINES AND WASTEWATER LIFT STATIONS BW - PHI ADMIN  ANDREWS AFB
	CONSTRUCT ANALYTICAL TESTING FACILITY

	EA MFH MAINTENANCE FACILITY - POPE
	CULTURAL RESOURCES SERVICES - RANDOLPH
	EMERGENCY REMEDIATION AND REMOVAL OF CONTAMINATED SOIL, BLDG 860 RANDOLPH AFB
	GENERAL OPERATIONS, PLANS & SERVICES, LANGLEY AFB
	HVAC REPAIR ROBINS AFB

	ENV ASSESSMENT-FIRE STATION/CONTROL TOWER/RAPCON-GRAND FORKS AFB
	SOILS REMEDIATION AND MAINTENANCE MCCLELLAN AFB
	BACKFLOW DEVICE AT WILLOW GROVE ARS
	PEAK DEMAND ENERGY CONSERVATION PLAN - MARCH
	INSTALL HEATING SYSTEM CONVERSION - DOBBINS

	EA SECURITY FORCES PERIMETER TRAIL
	LANDFILL MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION FOR LF021 LACKLAND AFB
	UST REMOVAL/REPLACEMENT, ANDREWS AFB
	ENV SERVICES KELLY AFB
	DECOMMISSION CENTRAL HEATING PLAN - GENERAL MITCHELL FIELD

	RIPARIAN SURVEY - BOWIE ANGB - MAXEY TXANG BASE
	IMPLEMENT NATURE TRAIL CONCEPTUAL PLAN DOBBINS ARB
	API 653 INSPECTION OF TANK  3716 , TINKER AFB
	ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES KELLY AFB
	

	INSTALL EMERGENCY GENERATOR AT DFSP TAMPA
	LANDSCAPE DESIGN AND GREENWAY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	RUNWAY TREE OBSTRUCTION SURVEY - MCCHORD
	AST/UST REM0VAL AT WESTOVER ARB
	

	CONSTRUCT MOTORIZED GATE AT NIAGARA FALLS ARS FORCE PROTECTION
	SITE ASSESSMENT SURVEY (EBS/PA)
	GERMAN AIR FORCE TORNADO CRASH SITE RESTORATION
	VAFB BUILDING 488 DEMOL/DECON/STUDY
	


17.  Under what major SOW areas  (i.e. minor construction, operations, miscellaneous) has the money been flowing in EMCOS?

· Roughly speaking,          EMCOS: 88% Construction    
12% Services

 

18.  What % of the work was issued as 1)sole source - 2) competitive bid - 3) reverse auction under EMCOS?

· For clarification, no orders were issued "sole source" under EMCOS.  As stated in the RFP for EMCOS:

In accordance with FAR 16.505 the following procedures will be used by the Contracting Officer to ensure fair opportunity to be considered in the placement of task orders.  Fair opportunity to be considered for placement of all task orders will consist of a Government review of the below listed consideration factors.  These factors are listed in the order of importance.  Contractor selection will be based on an integrated assessment of all the consideration factors.

(1)  Specific technical and/or management capabilities

(2)  Proximity to the proposed work site

(3)  Availability of labor and resources

(4)  Contractor performance on prior TOs

(i)    Cost control 

(ii)   Quality of work

(iii)  Customer Satisfaction

(iv)  Compliance with law/regulation (e.g. local preference)

(5)  Schedule driver (regulatory, risk, reuse, obligation rates)

(6)  Cost (using matrix of contractor-specific costs)

· Fair Opportunity Selection:  95 orders

· Competitive: 2 Reverse Auction orders

19.  Can we get the rules for the reverse auction process? 

· Reverse auctioning will be explained at the pre-solicitation/ informational meeting for all interested parties on 17 Jul 2003.  After the meeting, the information will be posted on the ECOS website.  Registered contractors will automatically receive a notification.  

 

20.  What type of information is contained in the reference library? (Section L page L-7 of the EMCOS RFP)

· The reference library used for EMCOS contained drafts of the RFP, SOW and CDRLs along with the final versions.  It also contained the RFIs and answers. This reference library will not be used for ECOS.  All documents will be available through the ECOS website.

21.  What type of work is envisioned for force protection?  homeland security?

· Force protection:  The Statement of Work describes Force Protection in terms of outcome.  Force Protection will be construction, repair or demolition accomplished purposefully to ensure minimal disruption of the installation’s mission during any activity intended to disrupt the it’s mission.

· Homeland security:  The Statement of Work describes Homeland Security also in terms of outcome.  Homeland Security specifically targets human health and the infrastructure necessary to maintain it during any possible disruption.  The tasks include construction, repair, and demolition of real property, roads, and equipment and structures necessary for communication.

 

22.  Was bonding required on any of the construction projects?


· FAR 52.228-15 PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS - CONSTRUCTION AND FAR 52.228-16 PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS - OTHER THAN CONSTRUCTION clauses are included in the EMCOS contracts.  Bonds have been required at the task order level on EMCOS when deemed appropriate.  Dollar value and length of performance period were key factors in determining if bonds were required.

23.  Is it really AFCEE's intention to use this contract Worldwide?  Were there any DO's issues OCONUS in EMCOS?

· It is AFCEE's intention to have the capability to use this contract Worldwide.  At this time, the number and type of OCONUS requirements that ECOS would fulfill are unknown.  Our records indicate that only one OCONUS task order has been issued on the EMCOS contract.

24.  Would like to know if AFCEE has come to any consensus on what they would like to see on this contract regarding the make up of teams.  Specifically, do they prefer to see predominantly small firms teaming or is there no preference so long as the Prime is a small business.

· AFCEE intends to have 100% small business set-aside for ECOS.  No preference will be given to the size of teaming partners; however prime contractors must comply with FAR 52.219-14 – Limitations on Subcontracting.

25.  Will the upcoming AFCEE ECOS solicitation include any 8(a) contracts?

· It is anticipated that the ECOS solicitation will be a 100% small business set-aside.  Although 8(a) contractors are encouraged to participate, there is no intention to have a partial 8(a) set aside.

END
_1114338169.ppt

*

311 HSW



Source Selection Types

Source Selection Types:

		Lowest Price 



 Low program risk/clearly defined requirements

		Lowest Price/Technically Acceptable (LPTA)



 Risk of inexperienced/unqualified ktr

		Performance/Price Tradeoff (PPT)



 Risk of inexperienced and poor past performance

		 Full Trade-Off (FTO)



 Proposal risk + performance risk





                    Price             Mission                    Past                  Proposal

		                   	       Capability           Performance             Risk 

		Low Price	  		

		LPTA	  	            +/-

		PPT	  	            +/- 			

		FTO             	             				



















UNKNOWN-0.wmf






